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DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. 39 s, 2023

To: Asgistant Schoals Divigion Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors (CID & SGOD)
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schoals District Supervisors
Public and Private Secondary School Principais/Scheol Heads
All Others Concemed

From: QOffice of the Schools Division Supenntendent

Subject: CORRIGENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO., 25, S, 2023 re:
Administration of the National Achievement Test for Grade 12 (NATG12)
for SCHOOL YEAR (SY) 2022.2023

Date January 25, 2023

1. Relative 1o the issued Division Memorandum Mo, 25, 5. 2023 enlitled the Administration of
the Nafional Achievement Test for Grade 12 (NATG12) School Year (SY) 2022-2023 to all
Grade12 sludents both in PUBLIC and PRIVATE schoals on January 30-31, 2023, the
fallowing changes have been made:

ROOM SUPERVISCOR (RS) (Rooms 1-11)

ESCUELA DE NUESTRA SRA. DE LA SALETTE

To be replaced MA. RITA TERESA RINOZA - WCES |
New RS MARY ANN C. CARRERA, LFMES

2. The focal persans in charge of the distribution and retrieval of test matenals will convene
an the following schedule below:
January 27, 2023 9AM - Disinbution Fhase
January 30 & 31, 2023 1PM - Relrieval Phase

3. All other delails in the Memarandum are still in effect

4. For information, guidance and compliance of all concemed. W
AGUEDO C. FERNANDEZ, CESO V
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